

Hifzur Rahman

Web Designer



Personal details

-  Hifzur Rahman
-  hifzur05@gmail.com
-  +91 8470993374
-  F-93/15, Shaheen Bagh, New Delhi 110025
-  January 10th, 1992
-  Male
-  Indian

Skills

HTML	●●●●●
SCSS	●●●●●
CSS	●●●●●
Bootstrap	●●●●●
Adobe XD	●●●●●
Figma	●●●●●
Photoshop	●●●●●
Jquery	●●●●●
React	●●●●●

Languages

Hindi
English

Profile

I have 6+ year of experience in Web Designing. I have strong hold on the following skills - HTML, CSS, SCSS Bootstrap, JQuery, basic of ReactJS and all designing related tools like Photoshop, Adobe XD, Figma, Sketch etc. I have worked on various kind of projects. I delivered more than 30+ projects

Education

- BCA** Mar 2009 - Jul 2014
Sahibganj College Sahibganj, Sahibganj
- Intermediate** Mar 2006 - Mar 2009
Sandhiya College, Sahibganj, Sahibganj

Employment

- Graphic Designer** Jun 2014 - Jan 2015
Star India Construction Pvt. Ltd., Patna
- Web Designer** Sep 2015 - Jul 2016
Defuzed Technologies, Delhi
- Senior Web Designer** Oct 2016 - Nov 2020
Enthuons Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Delhi
- Senior Web Designer** Dec 2020 - Jul 2022
Franzen Holdings, Netherlands

Roles and Responsibilities

- Build modern responsive website
- Coding the entire HTML site from end to end.
- Build product using HTML/CSS/JS/React
- Update current website to meet modern web standards
- Build user interfaces and prototypes from wireframes and design
- Implement specifications onto websites that are in line with client needs
- Optimize website for maximum speed and scalability
- Handling all composition, colour, illustrations, typography, and branding for projects.
- Building wireframe & prototypes which were then turned into functional and responsive digital products.

Summer Training

Website Sahibganj College Sahibganj

I have done summer training in three month on this project "website Sahibganj College Sahibganj (www.sahibganjcollege.in)" from ASAP Services. (**Platform:**

Hobbies

- Social Work, Listening Music, Internet Surfing

Projects.

FarMart

play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.farmart.com

Farming equipment on rent

O3plus - Beauty Products

play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.o3plus.app&hl=en

Android App for O3plus Beauty Products.

Ringming

Rent application.

Procate

Professionals list and detail

Stayfit

test.empowerx.in/site/stayfit

Stayfit is a brand new way to lose weight and it works!.

Ringming

test.empowerx.in/ringming/site

Mindtree

preview.empowerx.in/mindtree

PropRdar

preview.empowerx.in/propradar/index.html

PropRadar, is an online real estate database company

RealRise

preview.empowerx.in/realrise/index.html

RealRise, is an online real estate company.

ClubGo

clubgo.in

Discover Dance Clubs in New Delhi

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=in.clubgo.app&hl=en&gl=US>

Lensico

lensico.com

Contact lenses online Store.

Questure

questureapp.com

This site is introduce social networking app

Regen-Coop

regen.coop

ReGen.coop, is a full-service landscape contracting company

NoctoApp

business.noctoapp.com

Discover Dance Clubs and beer bar

NoctoApp

noctoapp.com

Discover Dance Clubs and beer bar

Entnest

entnest.com

Entnest is a Swiss based, invite-only, all-in-one digital platform for the entrepreneurship ecosystem.

Bizisol

bizisol.com

biziSol operates an energy micro-finance of the Home Solar Systems (SHS), meeting the households and productive energy needs

Campion Lab

campionlabs.com

Campion Labs offers a professional IOT environment, a secure, scalable , and a cloud-native connectivity developed specifically for the Internet of Things.

Pcpro2u

45.58.47.49/design/pcpro2u

Exciting Windows

excitingwindows.com

Exciting Windows!: Custom Window Treatments

Montreal Real Estate - Property In Canada

landmarkrealties.com/en

The Landmark Group are professional Real Estate Agents in Montreal, Quebec.

Mace Masonry

macemasonry.ca

Enthuons Technologies

enthuons.com

Enthuons provides web design, mobile app development, web development, graphic design, social media marketing.

Carpet & Flooring Liquidators

carpet-flooringliquidators.com

Pineville, Charlotte and Gastonia's largest flooring inventory.

SocioLadder

socioladder.org

Platonic Nano Tech

platonicnanotech.com

Platonic Nanotech is one of the most recognized producers of high quality graphene in India.

Repture

rapturebio.com

Rapture Biotech Group, India's leading Biotech Skill Development Company,

WeberFlex Technology

weberflex.com

Web design and development company

Tradinglps

<http://tradinglps.com/oil/> , <http://tradinglps.com/oil/>

Peeps
onpeeps.com

Eduflifer
eduflier.com
Eduflifer's World First Ever Skill Curriculum for schools.

ImportYeti
importyeti.com
ImportYeti finds suppliers & manufacturers based on actionable data.

Vizzual
vizzual.io

Bentodent
meradentist.ca
Online Dental Consultation

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the information supplied above is true to the best to my knowledge and belief.

Date: _____

Hifzur Rahman.

Place: _____

